# BARNOLDBY-LE-BECK PARISH COUNCIL

Mrs K Kirkham Clerk to the Council Telephone: 07926 885 184

Email: BarnoldbyPC@outlook.com

14 Househams Lane Legbourne Louth LN11 8LG

#### Dear Sir/Madam

I hereby give you notice that a Meeting of Barnoldby-le-Beck Parish Council will be held in St Helen's Church, Barnoldby-le-Beck on Monday 9th September 2019 at 7.30pm

All Members are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting hereunder.

3rd September 2019

Mrs K Kirkham

Clerk to the Council

Agenda:

#### 1. Declarations of Interest.

- (a) To record declarations of interest by any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.
- (b) To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below.
- 2. To receive any apologies from Members not able to attend the meeting.
- 3. Open Forum (Suspension of Standing Orders) To enable any resident to raise any items with the Parish Council. Residents will be given 5 minutes to speak on any item appertaining to Barnoldby le Beck.
- 4. To consider and approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on 9th August 2019.
- 5. To consider any applications for co-option on to Barnoldby Le Beck Parish Council
- 6. Councillor Shepherd To discuss any issues within Barnoldby le Beck Parish
- 7. Police Liaison To receive the latest police report.
- 8. Clerk's report and correspondence received since last meeting
  - (a) Postal Ballot; ERNLLCA are asking for council's to propose no more than two parish or town councillors within North East Lincolnshire District to be its representatives on the ERNLLCA Executive Committee. Names no later than 12 noon on Friday 21st September 2019.

#### 9. Planning items:

- (a) To consider the following planning application:
- (1) DM/0707/19/FUL 2 Main Road, Barnoldby Le Beck

Installation of new vehicular access to include associated works.

#### 10. Public Rights of Way

- (a) To receive an update regarding fallen tree on footpath 94 (Mount Pleasant)
- (b) To receive an update regarding speed limit on bridleways.

### 11. Pavements/Street Lighting/Highways.

- (a) To receive an update regarding parking on the grass verges and Church Lane.
- (b) To receive an update on the grass verges that have not been cut.
- (c) To receive an update on the hedge north side of Old Main Road.
- (d) To receive an update on the damaged grass verge near the church.

## 12. Village Projects/Improvements

- (a) To receive an update regarding the ordering of the new benches, notice board etc.
- (b) To receive an update on the re-siting of the new litter bin on Chapel Lane.

# 13. ERNLLCA AGM is being held on Thursday 19th September at the Ropewalk, Barton upon Humber at 7pm.

#### 14. Accounts for Approval.

- (a) To receive a list of accounts payable up to 9th September 2019 and approve their payment.
- (b) To receive an update on Online Banking.
- (c) To receive a financial review.

### 15. Clerk's Salary Review.